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Oct. 2, 1980

Mr. John Linehan

Uranium Mill Licensing Section
Div. of Fuel Cycle & Material Safety
7915 Eastern Avenue

AJ' Iﬁﬁ\:’s‘ .
Silver Springs, MD 20906 —

Dear Sir:

NMSS
MAIL SECTION '~
COCKET CLErg R

In keeping with the conditions of our license, this is to inform
you of our intention to add a seventh stage to our leaching circuit.

This will increase the retention time of the slurry in this
circuit approximataely 2 hours.

This will improve the overall recovery
of U3i0s approximately one-half (1/2) of a percant on most ores.
Yours very truly,
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N7 J. Andrus -1
Acting General Manager =3
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